

Siddharth Patel, Web Designer

Self motivated and highly skilled Designer specializing in Web Design to bring creative and friendly experiences to users. Leveraging a blend of creativity and technical expertise, I aim to create products that exceed expectations and drive results.

+1 365 688 3585 / hello@sid.media

10 Millstone Crescent, Whitby, ON, L1R1T4

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

React.js and it's subframeworks

Figma and FigJam

Github and other Git based technologies

HTML, CSS and Javascript

GSAP 3 and Framer Motion

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer @ Budventure Technologies, India

September 2021 - October 2021

- Translated mockups into functional eCommerce websites.
- Learnt basics of Mobile-First Web Design.

Frontend Developer @ Dreamsbyte Ltd, UK

Nov 2021 - Feb 2022

- Designed websites for local companies that elevated their brand.
- Learnt React.js, Next.js and GSAP 3.
- Increased the efficiency of legacy websites by over 30% using Next.js.

EDUCATION

Interactive Media Design @ Durham College

September 2022 - May 2024

- Learnt fundamentals of Design and Adobe Creative Suite.
- Current GPA - 4.0